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Hong Wang

From: Hong Wang
Sent: Friday, September 20, 2019 4:04 PM
To: Sakina Deas
Subject: RE: Docket No 20190181 - Petition for expedited review of Somos' denial of application for 

numbering resources, by MCImetro Access Transmission Services LLC d/b/a Verizon Transmission 
Services LLC.

TrackingTracking: Recipient Delivery

Sakina Deas Delivered: 9/20/2019 4:04 PM

Sakina, per your request below, the title Docket 20190181 has been changed to “Petition for expedited review of Somos' denial 
of application for numbering resources, by MCImetro Access Transmission Services LLC d/b/a Verizon Transmission Services 
LLC.” 
 
Thanks! 
 

From: Sakina Deas  
Sent: Friday, September 20, 2019 11:20 AM 
To: Hong Wang 
Subject: Petition for expedited review of Somos' denial of application for numbering resources, by MCImetro Access 
Transmission Services LLC d/b/a Verizon Transmission Services LLC. 
 
Hi Hong, 
 
I need a Docket Title change on Docket No 20190181. 
 
From: 
Petition for expedited review of Winterpark's denial of application for numbering resources, by MCImetro Access Transmission 
Services LLC d/b/a Verizon Transmission Services LLC. 
 
To: 
Petition for expedited review of Somos' denial of application for numbering resources, by MCImetro Access Transmission 
Services LLC d/b/a Verizon Transmission Services LLC. 
 
 
Sakina Deas 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Industry Development and Market Analysis 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
(850) 413-6504 
sdeas@psc.state.fl.us 
 




